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(Bk,l1 p.3¢) Samuel Fisher sells to Ichabod Lartlett his farm of

forty acres in Duxbury, formerly the lands of Peter Vest, bounded by
the road from Marshfield to Duxhury , on the southeast, from the mill
brook to the head of the lane to the south of l'isher's house, thencer
bounded by Mr, Southworth's land to the mth that goes from Dr. Pelano's
to Deacon Alden's, thence by said path.to.another path, to the place
where Peter West formerly dwelt, thence.....to & small tree standing
near the mill brook Band on the same line to the brook, themce bounded

by the brook till it comes to the first-mentioned bound, together with

all housing and fencing appertalning thereto,

(Bk.24 p.29) Seth Bartlett (son of Ichabod?) sells to Lr. Fleuzar
Harlow his farm (referring for title to deed above) of forty acres,
bounded on the north by the 5rist{-mill Pond or Brook, on the east by
the road sand land of ¥r., Southworth, on the south by the road that
lends to Deacon Alden's from Powder toint, and on the west by land of

Joserh Simmons and Pelatlah ¥est, to the pond or brook.

(Prob. Bk, 39 p.301) Inventory of the estute of Gideon Harlow,
son of Dr. Eleazar Harlow: among other parcels of real estate,
" one dwelling house and two shops without land, $1630,00: two-

thirds of a small house with the land it stands on, $75.00"

(Prob, Bk.44 p.260) Inventory of the estate of Dr. Eleazar Harlow;

"Homestead in Duxbury, 34 acr=s and barn, £510,00"

(Bk.121 p.130) Asaph and Thomas Harlow, sons of Dr, Eleazar harlow,
quitclaim all their interest in the estate of Dr. Eleuzar in Duxbury

to Abner and Gideon Harlow, sons of Gideon Harlow,



YREAR

Ford'S stoeE
FQRD'S STORE -2- LPaae 20

1R13

1813

1818

1819

1844

{BK.121 p.12R and 1320} Two division deeds by the heirs of Gideon and
Dr, Eleazar Harlow, The homestead of Dr, Fleazar Harlow was divided
between Abner and Eleazar, sons of Gideon: the dividing line only is
given, no boundaries, vi Gideon's estate, Eleazar took "the whole of
the hatter's shop which he novi occupies’] and Abner took "all the dweli-
ihé house in which he now lives, together with the susddlert's shop near

the same'

(Bk.121 p.R6) Abner Harlow to the Duxbury “oolen and Cotton Mfg. Co.
(one month after the division deed ahove)"Tract of land on myv homestead
farm and all buildings: thirty three acres, more or less. (See map for
boundaries of this tract,) The description begins tne boundaries

north of Eleazar's “wutter's shop.

(Bk.138 p.190) Eleazar Warlow sells to James T, Ford 57 rods of land
with the hat shop standing thereon: part of the homestead farm of the

late Dr. Rleazar Harlow,.

(3%.139 p.70) Eleazar Harlow 5..i8 to Jamesy, #nd Nathaniel Ford
14 acres and the buildings thereon: this is the remainder of the part

of Dr, Rleazar's homestead that Tleazar took on division,

(Bk.213 p.113) Duxbury Cotton and %oolen Factory sells to Gershom,
Alden, and Ezra Weston the mill dum and mill privilege, and the
woolen factory and all other buildings, all fixtures and machinery,
rights of flowage, etc. Boundaries same as in deed of Abner Harlow to
Ezra Weston et al, in 1817,

Also about t Wirtv acres of land on west side of brook:

boundaries same as in deed of Abner liarlow to Duxbury Company in

1813, together with house, barn, store, and all other buildings.
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Also about nine acres of land deeded by Rufus ¥eston to said Com-

pany in 1R23,
"It 4s not understnand that the store of J,T,FPord » Co, standing

on the premises above-named 1< ..,y conveved by this instrument.,"

1863 (Bk.316 p.171) Alden B, Weston sells to George W. Ford the three par-

cels above,



